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Green, Brian <bcgreen@auroragov.org> Tue, Jan 26, 2021 at 9:19 AM
To: "Lennberg - DNR, Patrick" <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Hi Patrick,

 

Attached, please find responses to numbered items 3 & 4 from the Division’s adequacy review for TR-03 at the Superior
S&G Pit.  Items 1 and 2 are still pending from the engineering firm.  I will submit them as soon as I review them for
accuracy.  With that said, it looks like we will need to request an extension to accomplish the entirety of the items in the
review.  May we extend the decision date for at least 15 days, to allow for the completion of the items?

 

Thank you,

 

Brian Green

Open Space and Natural Resources Superintendent

Open Space and Natural Resources Division

303-326-8428 office

720-319-1939 cell

 

 

From: Lennberg - DNR, Patrick <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us> 
Sent: Friday, January 08, 2021 11:51 AM 
To: Green, Brian <bcgreen@auroragov.org> 
Subject: Adequacy Review Letter, TR-03, Superior S&G Pit, M1979-183

 

Good Morning Brian,

 

Please find attached to this email a copy of the Division's adequacy review for TR-03 at the Superior S&G Pit.

 

A hard copy will not be mailed unless you request one.

 

Please let me know if you have any questions.
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Thank you,

Patrick 

 

--

Patrick Lennberg

Environmental Protection Specialist

P 303.866.3567 x8114 | F 303.832.8106

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Patrick.Lennberg@state.co.us | DRMS Home Page
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